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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Hive is located about 1/2 mile north of Chewsville, a short distance
east of Maryland Route 62. It is situated in an area of level ground and
faces north, perpendicular to the road.
The structure is a two-and-a-half story, three-bay brick dwelling with a
five-bay log structure extending to the south. A small, one-story brick
"kitchen'" is attached to the south gable end of the complex.
The walsl are set on low stone foundations. Flemish bonding is displayed
at the north or front elevation as well as the east gable end wall and at
the first story of the south elevation. The rear section of the house is
of log construction sheathed with weather-boarding at the east elevation and
cased with brick at the south and west elevations. o
Windows at the facade of the main section of the house appear to have been
spaced evenly. They are large in size with six-over-six light double-hung
sashes held within narrow frames. Flat arches are present over the openings.
Small eight-light windows are located at the ground level. At the rear sec-
tion, windows are spaced at random with those that appear original contain-
ing eight-over-twelve light sashes held within wide pegged frames with quar-
ter round trim.
The main entrance is located at the east end bay of the north elevation.
The éntranceway is quite elaborate in appearance, with an expansive elipti-
cal fanlight with ray muntins and broad sidelights. Three panel triple doors
are flanked by engaged fluted columns of the doric order. A brick arch
frames the opening. An entrance porch with a pedimented gable is supported
by octagonal pillars. The present porch appears to be a restoration of an
earlier porch which-had a-slightly lower elevation (see photographs).
The shed roofed porch extends along the east elevation of the rear section.
The profile of what appears to have been the roof of an earlier two-story
porch is present on the south wall of the front elevation.
The roof of the main section of the house is covered with slate. It ter-
inates with a narrow barge set directly against the end walls. Brick cor-
nice work is present at the front elevation. Brick chimneys are located in-
side each gable end. A gable roofed dormer protrudes from the south slope
bf the roof. The roof of ‘the south section is covered with sheet metal. A
brick chimney is located inside the south gable end and from the interior of
the structure west of the roof peak. The eaves are finished with plain boxin
01d photogrsaphs which appear to date from the late 19th century as well as
pvidence in patched masonry reveal that a small one-story structure extended
From the porch and apparently along part of the end wall of the €l. Louvered
Bhutters were present at most of the windows. The photos also reveal that
the hoiise has received minimal ‘exterior alterations since the 19th céntury.
The interior:of the main section of the house has a large open hall which
s entered through the main door and from a much plainer door in the rear or
south wall. West of the hall is a large room. Both have high ce111ngs. A
Founded stair is located at the northeast corner of the el.
Just south of the complex is a smokehouse with a steeply hipped roof. Ad-
acent to the west gable end of the main section is what appears to be a root
Lelar, a mound of earth supported by masonry foundations. "A relatively-mo-
ern barn is located northwest of the house.

The Hive is in good condition and is located on a tract containing approx-
imately 173 acres.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area of significance of The Hive is its architecture. It is also im-
portant for its association with the Fitzhugh family prominent and prosper-
ous people of Maryland, New York state and Kentucky.

The house would appear to display several periods of building, the oldest
being the extension to the rear. This log section with its multi-paned-~

19th century construction date. The front or main section would appear to
date from the mid-19th century. The house represents the sort of dwelling
constructed by a prosperous Washington County family, apparently during
several generations of ownership. The front section of the complex with it
unusually high elevation and its elaborate doorway reflecting the federal
style, is a rare example among Washington County's mid-19th century rural
dwellings. The earlier rear section of the house would appear to represent
vernacular building traditions while displaying the sort of sheathing that
was done to conceal log construction. Both sections thus present an excel-
lent example of Washington County's early architecture.

The Hive is also significant for its association with the Fitzhugh family|
According to Scharf's History of Western Maryland, the founder of the Wash-
ington County branch of the family was Col. William Fitzhugh, an officer of
the British Army who resigned his commission at the beginning of the Revolu-
tion. He retired to his estate at the mouth of the Patuxent River in Prince
Georges County. No date is given for Col. Fitzhugh's birth, but it is said
that he was advanced in years at the time of the Revolution and that toward
the end of his life he moved to "the Hive," the Washington County residence
of his son, Col William Fitzhugh, Jr. The elder Col. Fitzhugh's will was
probated February 13, 1798. At the time of his death, Col Fitzhugh owned
several thousand acres of land in Kentucky. = .

Col. William H. Fitzhugh, Jr., was an officer in the Revolutionary army.
It was he who established the Hive as the Washingtor. County home of the
Fitzhugh family. In 1810, Fitzhugh in the company of Charles Carroll and
Nathaniel Rochester moved to the Genessee River Valley in New York where
they founded the city of Rochester. He died in Livingston County, New York
1839 at the age of 79. . Fitzhugh was married to Ann Hughes, daughter of
Daniel Hughes, owner of several iron operations and much land in Washington
ﬁounty. In 1807, Daniel Hughes deeded to his son-in-law 700 acres of his

ract "Surveyor's Last Shift," for ®1000. Hughes received a patent for the

LThomas J. Scharf, History of Western Maryland, Philadelphia: Lippincott,
(1882), p. 1026-28.

——

CONTINUED ON ATTACHED.

windows displaying wide wooden framing could suggest a late 18th or an early
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Land Records of Washington County.
Probate records of Washington County.
Scharf, Thomas J., History of Western Maryland, Philadelphia: Lippincott,

1882.

Faggert, Thomas, Map of Washington County, Md., Hagerstown, Md.: L. McKee
and C. G. Robertson, 1859.

Williams, Thomas J. C., History of Washington County, Hagerstown: Mail
Publishing Co., 1906.

Unidentified newspaper feature (possibly Baltimore Sun), "Hagerstown Bidneer

Home,'" September 10, 1928.v Cqurtesy Wash;ngtgn Co. Frgg_lerary
GEGGRAPHICAL DATA T T e

LATITUDE AND LDNG!TUDE CDDRDINATES LATITUDE AND LDNGITUDE CODRDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LDCATING THE PROPERTY g DEFINING T:FELCEES’;TTEHRA:O;:: 2ZRAE:RDPERTV
GORNER LATITUDE LDNGITUDE LATITUDE LDNGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ] » L] o ’ L] [+ ] ’ L o v -
NE (-] 3 [ ) (-] ’ »
SE (] ’ » (] ’ »
SW Q * [ ] -] v L
APPRDXIMATE ACREAGE DF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 173 acres

1Acreage Justification:

‘BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES CONTINUED
fUnldentlfled photographs of the Hive (probably late 19th century) courtesy
Washington County Free Library.
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Washington County Historical Sites Survey December, 1974
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Hagerstown Maryland
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